

**From:** Shirley Walsh <ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca>

**Sent:** Monday, October 20, 2025 11:31 AM

**To:** Jo Galarneau <jgalarneau@pub.nl.ca>

**Cc:** 'shawn.kinsella@teck.com' <shawn.kinsella@teck.com>; Paul L. Coxworthy <pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com>; Foley, Dominic <dfoley@newfoundlandpower.com>; Colleen Jones <cjones@pub.nl.ca>; Senwung Luk (sluk@oktlaw.com) <sluk@oktlaw.com>; NLH Regulatory <NLHRegulatory@nlh.nl.ca>; Dennis Browne <dbrowne@bfma-law.com>; Nisenbaum, Sheryl (sheryl\_nisenbaum@praxair.com) <sheryl\_nisenbaum@praxair.com>; dwright@newfoundlandpower.com; NP Regulatory Contact <Regulatory@newfoundlandpower.com>; Stephen Fitzgerald (sfitzgerald@bfma-law.com) <sfitzgerald@bfma-law.com>; sarahfitzgerald@bfma-law.com; Bernice Bailey <bbailey@bfma-law.com>; Fleming, Denis (dfleming@coxandpalmer.com) <dfleming@coxandpalmer.com>; Glen Seaborn (gseaborn@poolealthouse.ca) <gseaborn@poolealthouse.ca>; nkennedy@oktlaw.com; 'peter.strong@linde.com' <peter.strong@linde.com>; Ryan Oake <roake@pub.nl.ca>; Jacqui Glynn <jglynn@pub.nl.ca>

**Subject:** Re: NLH - Application for Approval of an Accounting Deviation for Rate Mitigation Funding

Good Afternoon,

The schedule set by the Board for the above noted application had a deadline of Thursday, October 16, 2025 for submission of comments by the parties. Both Newfoundland Power and the Island Industrial Customer Group advised they had no comments, and there were no comments received from any of the other parties. There were no Requests for Information issued for this application. Hydro respectfully requests that the Board approve the application as submitted.

Thank you,  
Shirley

**Shirley Walsh BComm, LLB, CIC.C (she/her)**

Senior Legal Counsel - Regulatory

Legal Department

T: N/A | M: (709) 685-4973